
AUS 
CAF­
CMP­
Co",­
eTR ­
ECR - ­
~at , ­
:)FC ­
\MIlS ­
3:fC ~ 
)' H fc.c.. 

KlljlNAL 

LAW OFFICES 

Messer, Caparello & Self 
A Professional Association 

Post Office Box 1876 


Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1876 

Internet: www.lawfla.com 


"( . . ' ,
I 1 
, ~ . 

November 14,2003 	 6 , .' -, c::: 
CJ 
r -' :- 1 . 
rTl =: 
;:oc.flBY HAND DELIVERY 	 -U 
~~ 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 0 W 


Division of Records and Reporting W 


Room 110, Easley Building --J 


Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 


Re: 	 Docket 03085l-TP - Xspedius Communications, LLC's Responses and Objections 
to BellSouth's First Set of Interrogatories and First Request for Production of 
Documents 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

Xspedius Communications, LLC, on behalf of its Florida operating affiliates, Xspedius 

Management Co. Switched Services, LLC and Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LLC 

(collectively "Xspedius"), pursuant to Section 364.183( 1), Florida Statutes, hereby claim that certain 

information provided in their Responses and Obj ections to BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.' s 

First Set ofInterrogatories and First Request for Production ofDocuments, contain confidential and 

proprietary business information that should be held exempt from public disclosure. Pursuant to 

Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida Administrative Code, in the attached envelope is one copy ofXspedius' 

confidential responses to BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.' s First Set ofInterrogatories and First 

Request for Production of Documents. 


Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping the extra copy ofthis letter "filed" and 

returning the same to me. 


Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 
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